Bord Memorandum
Pleanala ABP-313939-22
To: Muiriosa Cassells, Senior Executive Officer

From: John Cannon, Executive Officer

Re: Extension of satellite quarry to 13.6 hectares, construction of 40m concrete
tunnel underpass, and construction and operation of new concrete batching
facility. Permission is sought for up to 20 years. A Natura Impact Statement (N1S)
and Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) were submitted with this
application.
Cappagh Quarry , Ballykennedy, Kilgreany and Canty Townlands, Cappagh,
Dungarvan Co Waterford.

Date: 18" July, 2022

On the 28™- 29% June, 2022, the Board received two appeals from Roadstone Limited

(Applicant), and Terence and Mary McCarthy (3™ party) respectively against Waterford City
and County Council reg.ref: 21772 to grant permission with conditions the above proposed
development. Both appeals were cross circulated and sent to the Planning Authority on the

1% July, 2022

No observations have been made on the case with the last date for submission being the

26 July, 2022.
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No response has been received from any party concerned, with the last day for submissions

being the 28 July, 2022.

EIAR

An Environmental Impact Assessment Screening Report was submitted with the application
on the 13 August, 2021. Please find attached EIAR recommendation form {(dark green) to

be completed by Inspectorate.

NIS
A Natura Impact Statement was submitted with the application on the 13t August, 2021.

Please find attached NIS recommendation form (light green) to be completed by

Inspectorate.

File herewith for comments.
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